Andrew Beyer

From: Phil Gustafson <pgustafson@tslwels.org>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:01 AM

To: Andrew Beyer

Subject: Re: 5th St Parking

Hi Andrew,

Thanks for looking into this. | would like to have it brought up for further discussion if possible.

We do not have any drop off of pick up on that road. The doors on 5th St are only for teachers or visitors.

As far as parking on both sides...I do not know what makes that determination. There is some overlap where parking is
allowed on both sides, by the Bailey St/5th St intersection that always occurs. Also, during summer months, we park on
both sides.

| very much appreciate you digging into this for me. Let me know if there is anything else | can do.

Phil

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 9:05 AM Andrew Beyer <ABeyer@watertownwi.gov> wrote:

Hi Phil,

It looks like this one goes back to a decision made in 1975 by the Public Safety & Welfare Committee. The last sentence
of Item 4 of the attached minutes speak briefly to a sign on the east side of S. Fifth Street south of Western Avenue.

If you’d like, | can add to the next Public Safety & Welfare Committee Meeting for further review and direction
however, after a cursory review, it appears that the existing street width doesn’t meet current standards for parking on
both sides of the street.

Let me know. Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew M. Beyer, P.E.

Assistant City Engineer
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From: Phil Gustafson <pgustafson@tslwels.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Andrew Beyer <ABeyer@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: 5th St Parking

| am not sure if you are the right person to ask about this, but do you have any idea why there is no parking on 5th st
right by the school during school hours? Is it possible for our teachers to park along there, or visitors? Just curious why
those signs are posted. If it is up to us, I'd have them removed.

If you are not the right person, let me know!

Phil

Phil Gustafson

Principal

Trinity-St. Luke's Lutheran School
https://www.tslwels.org/
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